Aitkin County Health & Human Services

204 First St. NW
AITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431
PHONE 1-800-328-3744 or 1-218-927-7200 - FAX # 927-7210

DATE: September 19, 2012

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Julie Lueck for Tom Burke

RE: In Lieu of Agenda for the Canceled September 25" Health & Human Services Board Meeting

In Lieu of an Agenda for the September 25" 2012, Health & Human Services Board Meeting which has been
canceled, I am sending you a packet of information we had intended to share with you at the meeting.

Enclosed information includes:

1. Letter from the NACO (National Association of Counties) Health Steering Committee
Appointing Tom Burke

2. Summary Points Regarding Systems Development

3. Health Information Exchange as a National Initiative in a PowerPoint format.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed information, please feel free to contact Tom Burke
at 218-927-7225 or 218-839-7615.

Our next Health & Human Services Board meeting will be Tuesday, October 23",
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